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Tang, Joe

From: Jenny.Elliott@thameswater.co.uk
Sent: 14 July 2010 15:57
To: Tang, Joe
Subject: Re: 10 Antrim Grove, Belsize park, Camden, London, NW3 4XR

Hi Joe

I had a lovely weekend thanks, I hope you did too.

There are some historical records for Antrim Close, although no data behind it as it's quite old.  2 properties show as 
having a flooding history in
1989 but nothing since.

Also 9 properties in Antrim Road show flooding incidences in 1991, but again no data behind them, so I'm unsure if 
they were related to hydraulic flooding from foul or surface water or if perhaps there was an operational reason i.e. a 
blockage.

Our flooding database was not in place back then so these were added after the event hence there are no details of 
cause or actual date as it could have been longer before the dates suggested above.

Sorry I can't be of more help.

Best wishes
Jenny

Find juggling your finances a struggle?  Spread your bill payments by setting up a Direct Debit . You stay in control 
with advance notice of your payments and a choice of payment dates. Visit http://www.thameswater.co.uk

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company number 2366661) 
are companies registered in England and Wales each with their registered office at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, 
Reading, Berkshire, RG1 8DB.   This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is 
addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 
Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries.  If you are not the intended recipient of this email you may not copy, use, 
forward or disclose its contents to any other person; please notify our Computer Service Desk on +44 (0) 118 959 
3587 and destroy and delete the message and any attachments from your system.

For more information on Thames Water visit our web site at http://www.thameswater.co.uk.

Our vision: If customers had a choice, they would choose Thames Water.
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WSP Development & Transportation Thames Water Utilities Ltd 

Joe Tang 
Graduate Engineer 
Mountbatten House 
Basing View 
Basingstoke 
Hampshire 
RG21 4HJ 

Your ref 
Our ref 
Name 
 

 
MW 
Matthew Wood 
 

Date 15/07/2010 
 
10 Antrim Grove, Belsize Park, London, NW3 4XR 
 
Dear Sir or Madam 
 
I refer to your letter, requesting information in relation to sewer flooding for the above 
premises. The records held by Thames Water indicate there have been no incidents of 
flooding as a result of surcharging of public sewers in the vicinity of the above. 
 
Although Thames Water does not have records of public sewer flooding within the 
vicinity, please be aware that property owners are not legally obliged to report this 
flooding to Thames Water. In addition flooding from private sewers, watercourses and 
highways drains are not the responsibility of Thames Water, and such incidents may not 
be noted in our records.  We therefore strongly advise you to contact the current owners 
and occupiers of the premises and inquire about sewer flooding. 
 
You should also note that sewer surcharging is directly affected by duration and 
intensity of rainfall. Future changes in rainfall patterns might therefore lead to increased 
surcharging of sewers, which might not be reflected in our records of previous sewer 
flooding events.  
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Matthew Wood 
Technical Information 
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±Thames WaterBased on the Ordnance Survey Map with the Sanction of the 
Controller of H.M Stationery Office License Number 100019345

The position of the apparatus shown on this plan is given without obligation and warranty, and the accuracy cannot be guaranteed.  Service pipes are not shown but their presence should be anticipated.  No liability of any kind
whatsoever is accepted by Thames Water for any error or omission. The actual position of mains and services must be verified on site before any works are undertaken.Crown copyright Reserved.
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